Ramendra Singh

From: Sanjay Chopra <sanjay@fortunehouseware.com>

Sent: 07 June 2024 18:52

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: Quotation for Induction cooktop 1200 W for Ahmedabad

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

PG 2895 XPRESS Induction cooktop 1200 W @ Rs. 1950.00 + GST 18%
Courier charges Rs. 400 extra.

Sanjay Chopra

GODSKITCHEN HOSPITALITY PVT LTD

246, Kewal Indl. Estate, 2", Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg,
Lower Parel, Mumbai 400013.

Tel.: 022-24901701 / 24901702 / 9820444564
www.godskitchen.co.in
mailto:sanjay@fortunehouseware.com

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Date: Friday, 7 June 2024 at 6:32 PM

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehnman@k-corp.in>, Swapnil
Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: Quotation for Induction cooktop 1200 W for Ahmedabad

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the below Items quotation ASAP along with freight
PG 2895 XPRESS Induction cooktop 1200 W

Thanks & Regards-

Ramendra
9999118677



